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Posted: 1/16/2018 4:00:58 PMQuestion: 20805: The Bid solicitation Notice list 
pipe liner, optional material. Contract Roadway Plans show PVC spiral-
wound pipe liner. There is no reference in the special provisions, 
supplemental specifications or the Technical special revisions concerning
pipe liner material. Could you clarify if pipe liner material is optional or 
PVC spiral-wound?

Status:PVC spiral-wound pipe liner is required per Plan Sheet 19. Sliplining is 
an allowed option at the listed locations when conditions A, B, C, and D 
are met.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

1/18/2018 3:58:34 PM

Posted: 2/14/2018 9:58:39 AMQuestion: 21118: Under FDOT Specification 431-3, Pre-Installation Requirements, 
sentence 1 says, "Prior to installing the pipe liner, inspect the host and 
ensure that it is clean, dry and stable."  Under FDOT Specification 431 
Installation Methods, 431-4.5 Spiral Winding, a dry pipe is not necessary 
for successful installation of the liner.   Will FDOT require a dry pipe for 
this installation method?

Status:Comply with the Contract Documents.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/15/2018 1:56:54 PM

Posted: 2/14/2018 10:00:33 AMQuestion: 21119: Due to the shallow depths (less than 4 feet) of some of the lines, 
and offset conditions at some of the manhole and curb storm drain 
combinations, the removal and replacement of the manholes would have 
to occur for the spiral winding machine to properly install the liner.  Can a 
bit item be added for this manhole work to be done?

Status:Any incidental work necessary to allow installation of the pipe liner shall 
be included in the cost of the pipe liner.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/15/2018 11:15:47 AM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 2 Construction Office, located at 1109 South Marion Avenue, Lake City,
FL 32025

(386) 961-7532



Posted: 2/14/2018 2:39:15 PMQuestion: 21126: Plan sheet 44 "detail A" references the use of flowable fill.
A.) Under what item is compensation?
B.) Where is "detail A" referenced in the plan?
C.) Please provide plan notes explaining this chart.

Status:A.) The flowable fill reference is not for Detail A. Per FDOT Specification 
430-12.1, the use of the flowable fill called for is to be included in the 
cost of the pipe. B.) Detail A is referenced on sheet 40. C.) No note is 
needed.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/16/2018 1:22:49 PM

Status: A.) The flowable fill reference is not for Detail A.  B.) Detail A is 
referenced on sheet 40. C.) No note is needed.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER VOIDED

2/16/2018 1:15:34 PM

Posted: 2/20/2018 5:20:40 PMQuestion: 21193: Does JEA have the "Buy America" requirement for their items as it
pertains to T2706?

Status:FDOT Specification 6-5.2 applies to the entire contract.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/21/2018 9:10:22 AM

Posted: 2/20/2018 5:25:01 PMQuestion: 21194: Will JEA require stainless steel material for the force main 20" line
stop?

Status:No. See JEA Standards Manual Section 430.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/21/2018 9:11:58 AM


